

Federal Grant Assistance Newsletter

Thank you for signing up for my grants assistance newsletter. This monthly distribution contains news about grants in Nevada and a list of recent federal funding opportunities and ways to access more information about them. Creating the opportunity for more federal dollars to flow into the state of Nevada is deeply important to me.

Grants Spotlight

Opportunity Title: Technical Assistance with Vegetation Data to Assess Treatment Success of Sagebrush Restoration Efforts at Great Basin National Park

Description: To develop and use a vegetation database from Great Basin National Park to increase the efficiency of data sharing, retrieval, analysis and interpretation. Data will be used to assess the success of restoration treatments and provide recommendations for more cost-effective strategies for sagebrush habitat restoration.

Administering Department: Department of Interior Grants.gov Opportunity Number: P20AS00083 Closing Date: 7/1/2020 Click here for more information

Opportunity Title: Fair Housing Initiatives Program - Education and Outreach Initiative (COVID-19) **Description:** The purpose of this Notice is to seek applications from eligible entities that will create and disseminate fair housing education and outreach materials in COVID-19 affected areas. Administering Department: Department of Housing and Urban Development **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FR-6400-N-70 **Closing Date:** 7/8/2020

Click here for more information

Opportunity Title: Land and Water Conservation Fund State Assistance - Cycle 3

Description: Grants to States and through States to local governments for projects to acquire and/or develop land for public outdoor recreation.

Administering Department: Department of Interior

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: P20AS00079

Closing Date: 7/17/2020 Click here for more information

Opportunity Title: WaterSMART Grants: Water and Energy Efficiency Grants for Fiscal Year 2021

Description: The objective of this FOA is to invite states, Indian tribes, irrigation districts, water districts, and other organizations with water or power delivery authority to leverage their money and resources by cost sharing with Reclamation on projects that seek to conserve and use water more efficiently; increase the production of hydropower; mitigate conflict risk in areas at a high risk of future water conflict; enable farmers to make additional on-farm improvements in the future, including improvements that may be eligible for Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) funding; and accomplish other benefits that contribute to water supply reliability in the western United States

Administering Department: Department of Interior Grants.gov Opportunity Number: BOR-DO-21-F001 Closing Date: 9/17/2020

Click here for more information

Grants Assistance from Senator Rosen

Letters of Support

Some federal grant applications require or allow for letters of support. Please let us know if you would like to request a letter of support from the Senator by contacting our Special Projects and Grants Director at <u>Dane Hudson@Rosen.senate.gov</u>.

Grant Award Tracking

After you have applied for a specific federal grant, you may need to inquire about the status of your application. Please contact Special Projects and Grants Director at <u>Dane_Hudson@Rosen.senate.gov</u> if you would like more information about your completed application.

Newly Announced Grant Opportunities

The following is a list of selected grant opportunities that have been recently announced. For more information about these grants, please use the provided link or Grants.gov opportunity number to access summaries, eligibility criteria, and important deadlines. If you have any questions about these opportunities, please reach out to our Special Projects and Grants Director <u>Dane_Hudsdon@rosen.senate.gov</u>.

Contents

Department of Homeland Security	•4
Department of Commerce	•5
Department of Defense	.6
Department of Energy	.9
Department of Interior	.9
Department of Labor	12
Department of Transportation	12
Department of Education	13
Department of Health and Human Services	14
Department of Housing and Urban Development2	28
National Aeronautics and Space Administration2	29

National Endowment for the Humanities	.30
National Science Foundation	. 31
Department of Agriculture	.32
Department of Justice	·33
Department of Treasury	·34

Department of Homeland Security

Opportunity Title: Fiscal Year (FY) 2020 National Urban Search & Rescue (US&R) Response System Readiness Cooperative Agreement **Administering Department:** Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: DHS-20-DOD-025-00-01 Closing Date: 7/24/2020

Opportunity Title: Fiscal Year (FY) 2020 State Fire Training (SFT) Systems Grant Program

Administering Department: Department of Homeland Security - FEMA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: DHS-20-USFA-043-00-01 Closing Date: 7/17/2020

Opportunity Title: Fiscal Year (FY) 2020 Homeland Security National Training Program (HSNTP) - Continuing Training Grants (CTG) **Administering Department:** Department of Homeland Security -FEMA **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DHS-20-NPD-005-00-01

Closing Date: 7/9/2020

Opportunity Title: Fiscal Year (FY) 2020 Homeland Security National Training Program (HSNTP) - National Domestic Preparedness Consortium (NDPC)

Administering Department: Department of Homeland Security -FEMA

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: DHS-20-NPD-005-00-02 **Closing Date:** 7/3/2020 **Opportunity Title:** FY2020 Securing the Cities (STC) Program **Administering Department:** Department of Homeland Security **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DHS-20-106-STC-0001 **Closing Date:** 7/21/2020

Department of Commerce

Opportunity Title: FY21 Cooperative Research Program (CRP) **Administering Department:** Department of Commerce **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** NOAA-NMFS-SE-2021-2006576 **Closing Date:** 9/25/2020

Opportunity Title: U.S. Census Bureau Research and Methodology Directorate Cooperative Agreements **Administering Department:** Department of Commerce **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** CENSUS-ADR-ADRM-2020-2006579 **Closing Date:** 7/20/2020

Opportunity Title: FY21 Bluefin Tuna Research Program **Administering Department:** Department of Commerce **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** NOAA-NMFS-SE-2021-2006574 **Closing Date:** 9/25/2020

Opportunity Title: FY21-22 CRCP State and Territorial Coral Reef Conservation Cooperative Agreements **Administering Department:** Department of Commerce **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** NOAA-NOS-OCM-2021-2006566 **Closing Date:** 2/11/2021

Opportunity Title: FY21 Saltonstall-Kennedy Competition **Administering Department:** Department of Commerce **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** NOAA-NMFS-FHQ-2021-2006561 **Closing Date:** 11/20/2020

Opportunity Title: Metals-based Additive Manufacturing Grant Program **Administering Department:** Department of Commerce **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 2020-NIST-MBAMGP-01 **Closing Date:** 8/6/2020

Department of Defense

Opportunity Title: WWII 75th Celebration **Administering Department:** Department of Defense **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** WHS-WWII75 **Closing Date:** 7/31/2020

Opportunity Title: Aerospace Medicine, Clinical Research, Human Performance, and Expeditionary Medicine **Administering Department:** Department of Defense **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** BAA-AFRL-RQKHC-2016-0009 **Closing Date:** 3/1/2021

Opportunity Title: Future Scholars for Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics (STEM) Workforce Development Programs **Administering Department:** Department of Defense **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FOA20AFRLRVKE0001 **Closing Date:** 6/17/2025

Opportunity Title: CCDC-ARL MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGY FOA **Administering Department:** Department of Defense **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** W911NF-20-S-0011 **Closing Date:** 9/30/2023

Opportunity Title: VISION AIDED NAVIGATION PROTOTYPES **Administering Department:** Department of Defense **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** W911NF-19-S-0004-SPECIALNOTICE2 **Closing Date:** 7/2/2020

Opportunity Title: US Army Combat Capabilities Development Command Broad Agency Announcement **Administering Department:** Department of Defense **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** W911QY20R0022 **Closing Date:** 2/28/2025

Opportunity Title: APG Army Compatible Use Buffer Program **Administering Department:** Department of Defense **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** MICC-FSH-20-0004 **Closing Date:** 7/8/2020

Opportunity Title: DOD Chronic Pain Management, Translational Research Award **Administering Department:** Department of Defense **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** W81XWH-20-CPMRP-TRA **Closing Date:** 11/6/2020

Opportunity Title: DOD Chronic Pain Management, Investigator-Initiated Research Award **Administering Department:** Department of Defense **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** W81XWH-20-CPMRP-IIRA **Closing Date:** 11/6/2020

Opportunity Title: DoD Kidney Cancer, Idea Development Award **Administering Department:** Department of Defense **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** W81XWH-20-KCRP-IDA **Closing Date:** 9/23/2020

Opportunity Title: DoD Kidney Cancer, Postdoctoral and Clinical Fellowship Award **Administering Department:** Department of Defense **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** W81XWH-20-KCRP-PCFA **Closing Date:** 9/23/2020

Opportunity Title: DoD Kidney Cancer, Clinical Consortium Clinical Trial Site Award **Administering Department:** Department of Defense **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** W81XWH-20-KCRP-CTSA **Closing Date:** 9/23/2020

Opportunity Title: Data Anomaly Detection and Sediment Yield Estimation in the US Army Corps of Engineers' Reservoir Sedimentation Information (RSI) Database

Administering Department: Department of Defense Grants.gov Opportunity Number: W81EWF-20-SOI-0025 Closing Date: 8/14/2020 **Opportunity Title:** Wetland accretion and vegetation growth model integration and application to coastal wetland management **Administering Department:** Department of Defense **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** W81EWF-20-SOI-0032 **Closing Date:** 7/31/2020

Opportunity Title: Development and Validation of Reservoir and Riverine Water Quality Models **Administering Department:** Department of Defense **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** W81EWF-20-SOI-0033 **Closing Date:** 7/31/2020

Opportunity Title: Update the Standard Assessment Methodology (SAM) Model **Administering Department:** Department of Defense **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** W81EWF-20-SOI-0027 **Closing Date:** 7/31/2020

Opportunity Title: Understanding thermal mixing, water quality improvements, and algae dynamics with the pulsing of releases from Jordan Reservoir **Administering Department:** Department of Defense **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** W81EWF-20-SOI-0026 **Closing Date:** 7/31/2020

Opportunity Title: Studies on Nutrient & Algae/Cyanobacteria Removal in Backwater Areas of the Mississippi River **Administering Department:** Department of Defense **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** W81EWF-20-SOI-0030 **Closing Date:** 7/31/2020

Opportunity Title: Harnessing Enzymatic Activity for Lifesaving Remedies (HEALR) **Administering Department:** Department of Defense **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HR001120S0052 **Closing Date:** 9/17/2020

Opportunity Title: Defense Sciences Office Office-wide **Administering Department:** Department of Defense **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HR001120S0048 **Closing Date:** 6/11/2021

Opportunity Title: Transforming the Battlespace **Administering Department:** Department of Defense **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HR001120S0053 **Closing Date:** 6/11/2021

Opportunity Title: Defense Manufacturing Communities Support Program **Administering Department:** Department of Defense **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** OEA-20-F-0004 **Closing Date:** 7/12/2020

Opportunity Title: Naval Air Warfare Center Aircraft Division (NAWCAD) Office-Wide **Administering Department:** Department of Defense **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** N00421-20-S-0001 **Closing Date:** 6/3/2021

Opportunity Title: C4ISR, Information Operations, Cyberspace Operations and Information Technology System Research **Administering Department:** Department of Defense **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** N66001-20-S-4702 **Closing Date:** 6/3/2021

Department of Energy

Opportunity Title: Carbon Ore, Rare Earths and Critical Minerals (CORE-CM) Initiative for U.S. Basins **Administering Department:** Department of Energy **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** DE-FOA-0002370 **Closing Date:** 11/9/2020

Department of Interior

Opportunity Title: Native American Business Development Institute (NABDI) Grant; Solicitation of Proposals **Administering Department:** Department of Interior **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** BIA-2020-NABDI

Closing Date: 9/15/2020

Opportunity Title: Tribal Energy Development Capacity (TEDC) Grant; Solicitation **Administering Department:** Department of Interior **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** BIA-TEDC-2020 **Closing Date:** 9/1/2020

Opportunity Title: ORWA Secure Rural Schools and Community Self Determination **Administering Department:** Department of Interior **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** L20AS00029 **Closing Date:** 9/30/2020

Opportunity Title: Highlands Conservation Act Grant Program Competitive Funding **Administering Department:** Department of Interior **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** F20AS00159 **Closing Date:** 8/3/2020

Opportunity Title: Highlands Conservation Act Grant Program Base Funding **Administering Department:** Department of Interior **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** F20AS00157 **Closing Date:** 8/3/2020

Opportunity Title: 2020 State and Interstate Aquatic Nuisance Species Management Plan Grant Program **Administering Department:** Department of Interior **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** F20AS00034 **Closing Date:** 8/1/2020

Opportunity Title: We the People: Teacher Institute Commemorating the 250th Anniv **Administering Department:** Department of Interior **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** NPS-20-REG1-0012 **Closing Date:** 7/3/2020 **Opportunity Title:** Advance innovative conservation and conservation financing **Administering Department:** Department of Interior **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** NPS-20-REG1-0011 **Closing Date:** 7/2/2020

Opportunity Title: nhance Rare Lichen Protection by Assessing Distribution and Vul **Administering Department:** Department of Interior **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** NPS-20-REG1-0010 **Closing Date:** 6/30/2020

Opportunity Title: 2020-2024 Water Rights Administration for the NPS-MT Water Compact (85-20-401) **Administering Department:** Department of Interior **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** P20AS00087 **Closing Date:**

Opportunity Title: Cooperative Ecosystem Studies Unit, Desert Southwest CESU

Administering Department: Department of Interior Grants.gov Opportunity Number: G20AS00081 Closing Date: 6/28/2020

Opportunity Title: Cooperative Ecosystem Studies Unit, Great Basin CESU **Administering Department:** Department of Interior

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: G20AS00094 **Closing Date:** 6/28/2020

Opportunity Title: Cooperative Ecosystem Studies Unit, Great Basin CESU

Administering Department: Department of Interior Grants.gov Opportunity Number: G20AS00079 Closing Date: 6/28/2020

Opportunity Title: Cooperative Ecosystem Studies Unit, Desert Southwest CESU **Administering Department:** Department of Interior

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: G20AS00089 **Closing Date:** 7/27/2020

Department of Labor

Opportunity Title: Unemployment Insurance Integrity Center of Excellence Operations **Administering Department:** Department of Labor **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** ETA-UI-2020-01 **Closing Date:** 7/7/2020

Opportunity Title: Supply Chains Tracing Project **Administering Department:** Department of Labor **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** NOI-ILAB-20-04 **Closing Date:**

Opportunity Title: Strengthening Government Labor Law Enforcement **Administering Department:** Department of Labor **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** NOI-ILAB-20-07 **Closing Date:**

Department of Transportation

Opportunity Title: Work Zone Data Exchange Demonstration **Administering Department:** Department of Transportation **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 693JJ320NF00003 **Closing Date:** 8/3/2020

Opportunity Title: Supplemental Fiscal Year 2020 Commercial Motor Vehicle Operator Safety Training Program **Administering Department:** Department of Transportation **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FM-DTG-20-002 **Closing Date:** 7/20/2020

Opportunity Title: FY19&20 Federal-State Partnership for State of Good Repair Program **Administering Department:** Department of Transportation **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FR-FSP-20-002 **Closing Date:** 7/27/2020 **Opportunity Title:** FY20 Railroad Safety State Participation Grant Program **Administering Department:** Department of Transportation **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FR-SPP-20-001 **Closing Date:** 7/17/2020

Opportunity Title: FY20 Railroad Trespassing Suicide Prevention Grant Program **Administering Department:** Department of Transportation **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FR-TSP-20-002 **Closing Date:** 8/10/2020

Opportunity Title: Solicitation of proposals to administer the National Aging and Disability Transportation Center (NADTC) **Administering Department:** Department of Transportation **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FTA-2020-009-NADTC **Closing Date:** 7/2/2020

Department of Education

Opportunity Title: Office of Special Education and Rehabilitative Services (OSERS): Office of Special Education Programs (OSEP): Educational Technology, Media, and Materials for Individuals with Disabilities Program: Stepping-up Technology Implementation **Administering Department:** Department of Education **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** ED-GRANTS-062520-001 **Closing Date:** 8/14/2020

Opportunity Title: Office of Career, Technical, and Adult Education (OCTAE): FY 2020 Education Stabilization Fund: Reimagine Workforce Preparation (ESF-RWP) Grants Program **Administering Department:** Department of Education **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** ED-GRANTS-062320-001 **Closing Date:** 8/24/2020

Opportunity Title: Office of Elementary and Secondary Education (OESE): Out-of-School Time Career Pathway Program **Administering Department:** Department of Education **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** ED-GRANTS-062220-001 **Closing Date:** 9/21/2020 **Opportunity Title:** OSERS-OSEP: Technical Assistance on State Data Collection: National Technical Assistance Center to Improve State Capacity to Collect, Report, Analyze, and Use Accurate IDEA Part B and Part C Fiscal Data (Fiscal Data Center)

Administering Department: Department of Education Grants.gov Opportunity Number: ED-GRANTS-061620-001 Closing Date: 7/31/2020

Opportunity Title: OSERS-OSEP: Personnel Development to Improve Services and Results for Children with Disabilities--Improving Retention of Special Education Teachers and Early Intervention Personnel **Administering Department:** Department of Education **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** ED-GRANTS-061120-001 **Closing Date:** 8/17/2020

Opportunity Title: Extension Grants Funding Opportunity for Fiscal Year (FY) 2018 Promise Neighborhoods Extension Grantees **Administering Department:** Department of Education **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** ED-GRANTS-060120-001 **Closing Date:** 6/30/2020

Opportunity Title: Office of Elementary and Secondary Education: State Tribal Education Partnership Grants to Tribal Educational Agencies **Administering Department:** Department of Education **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** ED-GRANTS-060120-002 **Closing Date:** 7/31/2020

Department of Health and Human Services

Opportunity Title: Title V Competitive Sexual Risk Avoidance Education **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HHS-2020-ACF-ACYF-TS-1821 **Closing Date:** 7/2/2020

Opportunity Title: Community Economic Development Projects **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HHS-2020-ACF-OCS-EE-1803 **Closing Date:** 7/17/2020 **Opportunity Title:** Grants for Coordination of Tribal Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) and Child Welfare Services to Tribal Families at Risk of Child Abuse or Neglect

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: HHS-2020-ACF-OFA-FN-1830 Closing Date: 7/16/2020

Opportunity Title: Relationships, Education, Advancement, and Development for Youth for Life (READY4Life)

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: HHS-2020-ACF-OFA-ZD-1838 **Closing Date:** 7/1/2020

Opportunity Title: Fatherhood - Family-focused, Interconnected, Resilient, and Essential (Fatherhood FIRE)

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: HHS-2020-ACF-OFA-ZJ-1846 **Closing Date:** 7/1/2020

Opportunity Title: Family, Relationship, and Marriage Education Works - Adults (FRAMEWorks)

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: HHS-2020-ACF-OFA-ZB-1817 Closing Date: 7/1/2020

Opportunity Title: Tribal Colleges and Universities Head Start Partnership Program Grants

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: HHS-2020-ACF-OHS-YT-1851 Closing Date: 7/2/2020 **Opportunity Title:** Standing Announcement for Residential (Staff Secure) Services for Unaccompanied Alien Children **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: HHS-2021-ACF-ORR-ZU-1786 Closing Date: 8/10/2020

Opportunity Title: Standing Announcement for Residential (Secure) Services for Unaccompanied Alien Children

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: HHS-2021-ACF-ORR-ZU-1784 Closing Date: 8/10/2020

Opportunity Title: Standing Announcement for Residential (Therapeutic) Services for Unaccompanied Alien Children **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HHS-2021-ACF-ORR-ZU-1785 **Closing Date:** 8/10/2020

Opportunity Title: Protecting and Improving Public Health Globally by Building and Strengthening Public Health Impact, Systems, Capacity, and Security in Cameroon

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: CDC-RFA-GH20-2090 Closing Date: 8/3/2020

Opportunity Title: Enhancing Public Health Laboratory Capabilities and Increasing Capacity

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: CDC-RFA-OE20-20010101SUPP20 Closing Date: 7/20/2020 **Opportunity Title:** Increasing Public Awareness and Provider Education About Primary Immunodeficiency Disease

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: CDC-RFA-OE17-17020401SUPP20 Closing Date: 7/10/2020

Opportunity Title: Ryan White HIV/AIDS Program Part A HIV Emergency Relief Grant Program **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HRSA-21-055 **Closing Date:** 10/7/2020

Opportunity Title: Rural Communities Opioid Response Program Neonatal Abstinence Syndrome (RCORP-NAS)

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: HRSA-20-106 **Closing Date:** 7/20/2020

Opportunity Title: Dental Preventive Clinical Support Program **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: HHS-2020-IHS-TDCP-0001 Closing Date: 9/21/2020

Opportunity Title: Tribal Management Grant Program **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: HHS-2020-IHS-TDM-0001 Closing Date: 8/24/2020

Opportunity Title: Tribal Injury Prevention Cooperative Agreement Program **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** HHS-2020-IHS-IPP-0001 **Closing Date:** 10/1/2020 **Opportunity Title:** Characterizing causal mechanisms to prevent dental fear and anxiety (Ro1 Basic Experimental Studies with Humans Required) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: RFA-DE-21-001 Closing Date: 11/25/2020

Opportunity Title: Interactive Digital Media STEM Resources for Pre-College and Informal Science Education Audiences (SBIR) (R43/R44 Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: PAR-20-244 **Closing Date:** 9/2/2022

Opportunity Title: Interactive Digital Media STEM Resources for Pre-College and Informal Science Education Audiences (STTR) (R41/R42 Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: PAR-20-239 **Closing Date:** 9/2/2022

Opportunity Title: Preclinical Development of Novel Therapeutics Targeting Aging Mechanisms (SBIR U44 Clinical Trial Not Allowed) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: RFA-AG-21-026 **Closing Date:** 11/10/2020

Opportunity Title: Digital Healthcare Interventions to Address the Secondary Health Effects Related to Social, Behavioral, and Economic Impact of COVID-19 (Ro1 - Clinical Trial Optional)

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: PAR-20-243 **Closing Date:** 3/2/2021 **Opportunity Title:** 3D Technologies to Accelerate HTAN Atlas Building Efforts (UH2 Clinical Trial Not Allowed) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human

Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: RFA-CA-20-042 **Closing Date:** 11/9/2020

Opportunity Title: NIH Neuroscience Development for Advancing the Careers of a Diverse Research Workforce (R25 Clinical Trial Not Allowed) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-20-240

Closing Date: 9/26/2022

Opportunity Title: Large scale mapping and/or molecular profiling of ensembles and/or cell-types mediating opioid action in the rodent brain (Ro1 - Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

```
Grants.gov Opportunity Number: PAR-20-241
Closing Date: 10/30/2020
```

Opportunity Title: Collaborative Partnership between Research Centers in Minority Institutions (RCMI) and Alcohol Research Centers (U54 Clinical Trial Optional)

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: RFA-AA-20-010 **Closing Date:** 10/7/2020

Opportunity Title: Pediatric Biospecimen Procurement Center (BPC) Supporting the Developmental Gene Expression (dGTEx) Project (U24 Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: RFA-HD-21-008 Closing Date: 12/3/2020 **Opportunity Title:** Ruth L. Kirschstein National Research Service Award (NRSA) Individual Postdoctoral Fellowship (Parent F32) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PA-20-242

Closing Date: 5/7/2023

Opportunity Title: Laboratory, Data Analysis, and Coordinating Center (LDACC) for the Developmental Genotype-Tissue Expression Project(U24) (Clinical Trial Not Allowed)

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: RFA-HG-20-039 **Closing Date:** 11/13/2020

Opportunity Title: Community Interventions to Address the Consequences of the COVID-19 Pandemic among Health Disparity and Vulnerable Populations (Ro1- Clinical Trial Optional) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-20-237 **Closing Date:** 12/1/2020

Opportunity Title: Regional Medical Libraries for the Network of the National Library of Medicine (UG4)

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: RFA-LM-20-001 **Closing Date:** 9/11/2020

Opportunity Title: Enabling Technologies to Accelerate Development of Oral Biodevices (R21 Clinical Trial Not Allowed) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-20-232 **Closing Date:** 5/7/2023 **Opportunity Title:** Enabling Technologies to Accelerate Development of Oral Biodevices (Ro1 Clinical Trial Not Allowed) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-20-233 **Closing Date:** 5/7/2023

Opportunity Title: HIV/AIDS Scholars Using Nonhuman Primate (NHP) Models Program (K01 Independent Clinical Trial Not Allowed) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-20-231 **Closing Date:** 9/7/2022

Opportunity Title: Interventions to Prevent Electronic Nicotine Delivery Systems (ENDS) Use Among Adolescents (R01 - Clinical Trial Optional) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-DA-21-009 **Closing Date:** 10/19/2020

Opportunity Title: Early Stage Investigator HIV/AIDS Research Using Nonhuman Primate (NHP) Models (R21 Clinical Trial Not Allowed) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: PAR-20-212 **Closing Date:** 9/7/2022

Opportunity Title: Martin Delaney Collaboratories for HIV Cure Research (UM1 Clinical Trial Not Allowed) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-AI-20-035

Closing Date: 12/7/2020

Opportunity Title: Martin Delaney Collaboratory for Pediatric HIV Cure Research (UM1 Clinical Trial Not Allowed) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: RFA-AI-20-036 Closing Date: 12/7/2020

Opportunity Title: Hybrid Effectiveness-Implementation Trials for Heart, Lung, Blood, and Sleep Diseases in the Inpatient Setting (U01 -Clinical Trials Required) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human

Services Grants.gov Opportunity Number: RFA-HL-21-001 Closing Date: 12/9/2020

Opportunity Title: Behavioral Tasks Targeting Brain Systems Relevant to Anhedonia (Ro1 Basic Experimental Studies with Humans Required) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: PAR-20-235 **Closing Date:** 9/7/2023

Opportunity Title: NIA Multi-site COVID-19 Related Clinical Trial Implementation Grant on Aging-Related Topics in at-risk Older Adult Populations (Ro1 Clinical Trial Required)

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: PAR-20-234 **Closing Date:** 2/1/2021

Opportunity Title: Grants for Early Medical/Surgical Specialists' Transition to Aging Research (GEMSSTAR) (Ro3 Clinical Trial Optional) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: RFA-AG-21-023 **Closing Date:** 11/13/2020

Opportunity Title: Emergency Awards: RADx-UP Coordination and Data Collection Center (CDCC) (U24 Clinical Trial Optional) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-OD-20-013 **Closing Date:** 8/7/2020 **Opportunity Title:** Center for Inherited Disease Research (CIDR) High Throughput Sequencing and Genotyping Resource Access (X01) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-20-230

Closing Date: 7/8/2023

Opportunity Title: Improving Smoking Cessation Interventions among People Living with HIV (R01 Clinical Trial Optional) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-CA-20-035 **Closing Date:** 9/4/2020

Opportunity Title: Improving Smoking Cessation Interventions among People Living with HIV (R21 Clinical Trial Optional) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-CA-20-036 **Closing Date:** 9/4/2020

Opportunity Title: Global Infectious Disease Research Training Program (D43 Clinical Trial Optional)

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: PAR-20-229 **Closing Date:** 8/3/2022

Opportunity Title: Administrative Supplement for Research on Dietary Supplements (Admin Supp-Clinical Trial Not Allowed) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PA-20-227 **Closing Date:** 4/15/2023

Opportunity Title: Collaborative Centers in Children's Environmental Health Research and Translation Centers (P2C Clinical Trial Optional) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-ES-20-001 **Closing Date:** 11/23/2020

Opportunity Title: Pilot Projects Increasing the Impact of the NIH Centers for Advancing Research on Botanicals and Other Natural Products (PI2 CARBON) (Ro3 Clinical Trials Not Allowed) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-20-228

Closing Date: 10/14/2022

Opportunity Title: Claude D. Pepper Older Americans Independence Centers (P30 Clinical Trial Optional) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-AG-21-024 **Closing Date:** 10/29/2020

Opportunity Title: Emergency Awards: SARS-CoV-2 Serological Sciences Centers of Excellence (U54 Clinical Trial Optional) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-CA-20-038 **Closing Date:** 7/22/2020

Opportunity Title: Emergency Awards: Research Projects in SARS-CoV-2 Serological Sciences (U01 Clinical Trial Optional) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-CA-20-039 **Closing Date:** 7/22/2020

Opportunity Title: Advancing Genomic Medicine Research (Clinical Trial Optional) (R21)

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: RFA-HG-20-037 **Closing Date:** 3/13/2023 **Opportunity Title:** Advancing Genomic Medicine Research (Clinical Trial Optional) (Ro1) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-HG-20-036 **Closing Date:** 3/13/2023

Opportunity Title: Mid-Career Enhancement Awards to Integrate Basic Behavioral, Biomedical, and/or Social Scientific Processes (K18 Basic Experimental Studies with Humans Required)

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: PAR-20-226 **Closing Date:** 3/17/2023

Opportunity Title: Mid-Career Enhancement Awards to Integrate Basic Behavioral, Biomedical, and/or Social Scientific Processes (K18 No Independent Clinical Trials)

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: PAR-20-211 **Closing Date:** 3/17/2023

Opportunity Title: George M. O'Brien Urology Cooperative Research Centers Program (U54 Clinical Trial Optional) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-DK-20-008

Closing Date: 11/4/2020

Opportunity Title: Alcohol-HIV/AIDS Program Project Comorbidities, Coinfections, and Complications Research: Intervention and Cross-Cutting Foundational Research (Po1 Clinical Trial Optional)

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: RFA-AA-20-009 **Closing Date:** 11/17/2020 **Opportunity Title:** Regenerative Medicine Innovation Project (RMIP) Investigator-Initiated Clinical Trials (UG3/UH3 Clinical Trial Required) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: RFA-HL-21-003 **Closing Date:** 10/2/2020

Opportunity Title: Advancing HIV/AIDS Research through Computational Neuroscience FOA (Ro1 - Clinical Trial Optional) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RFA-DA-21-013 **Closing Date:** 11/6/2020

Opportunity Title: NIDA Avant-Garde Award Program for HIV/AIDS and Substance Use Disorder Research (DP1, Clinical Trial Optional) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-20-221 **Closing Date:** 8/15/2022

Opportunity Title: Avenir Award Program for Research on Substance Use Disorders and HIV/AIDS (DP2 Clinical Trial Optional) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-20-224

Closing Date: 8/15/2022

Opportunity Title: Enhancing Science, Technology, EnginEering, and Math Educational Diversity (ESTEEMED) Research Education Experiences (R25)

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: PAR-20-223 Closing Date: 6/24/2022

Opportunity Title: National Institute of General Medical Sciences Institutional Predoctoral Research Training Grant (T32 - Clinical Trial Not Allowed) Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services Grants.gov Opportunity Number: PAR-20-213 Closing Date: 5/25/2023

Opportunity Title: Avenir Award Program for Genetics or Epigenetics of Substance Use Disorders (DP1 Clinical Trial Optional) **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PAR-20-225 **Closing Date:** 10/19/2022

Opportunity Title: Pregnancy Prevention Research Grants **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** PA-PHE-20-002

Closing Date: 8/4/2020

Opportunity Title: Announcement of the Availability of Funds for Research on Research Integrity

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: IR-ORI-20-001 **Closing Date:** 8/4/2020

Opportunity Title: Announcement of the Availability of Funds for Conferences on Research Integrity **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants goy Opportunity Number:** IR-ORI-20-002

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: IR-ORI-20-002 **Closing Date:** 8/4/2020

Opportunity Title: Announcement of the Availability of Funds for Research Integrity Program Development and Evaluation **Administering Department:** Department of Health and Human Services **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** IR-ORI-20-003 **Closing Date:** 8/4/2020 **Opportunity Title:** Announcement of Availability of Funds for Research to Practice Center Grants for Adolescent Health Promotion in Order to Prevent Teenage Pregnancy

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: PA-PHE-20-001 **Closing Date:** 8/4/2020

Department of Housing and Urban Development

Opportunity Title: Self-Help Homeownership Opportunity Program (SHOP)
Administering Department: Department of Housing and Urban Development
Grants.gov Opportunity Number: FR-6400-N-19
Closing Date: 8/18/2020
Opportunity Title: Veterans Housing Rehabilitation and Modification Pilot Program

Administering Department: Department of Housing and Urban Development

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: FR-6400-N-39 Closing Date: 8/18/2020

Opportunity Title: Social and Economic Impacts of the CDBG and HOME Programs **Administering Department:** Department of Housing and Urban Development **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FR-6400-N-57 **Closing Date:** 8/17/2020

Opportunity Title: Alternative Methods For Calculating Fair Market Rents (FMRs) in Rental Markets With Rapidly Rising Rents **Administering Department:** Department of Housing and Urban Development **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FR-6400-N-60

Closing Date: 8/4/2020

National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Opportunity Title: NASA Innovative Advanced Concepts (NIAC) Phase I **Administering Department:** National Aeronautics and Space Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 80HQTR20NOA01-21NIAC-A1

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: 80HQTR20NOA01-21NIAC-A Closing Date: 9/29/2020

Opportunity Title: ROSES 2020: Double Asteroid Redirection Test (DART) Participating Scientist Program

Administering Department: National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: NNH20ZDA001N-DARTPS **Closing Date:** 9/24/2020

Opportunity Title: ROSES 2020: SAGE III/ ISS Science Team **Administering Department:** National Aeronautics and Space Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** NNH20ZDA001N-SAGEIII

Closing Date: 11/6/2020

Opportunity Title: ROSES 2020: Citizen Science for Earth Systems Program

Administering Department: National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: NNH20ZDA001N-CSESP **Closing Date:** 9/11/2020

Opportunity Title: ROSES 2020: Solar Irradiance Science Team **Administering Department:** National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: NNH20ZDA001N-SIST Closing Date: 9/11/2020

Opportunity Title: ROSES 2020: Ocean Salinity Field Campaign **Administering Department:** National Aeronautics and Space Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** NNH20ZDA001N-OSFC **Closing Date:** 9/24/2020 **Opportunity Title:** ROSES 2020: Astrophysics Explorers U.S. Participating Investigators **Administering Department:** National Aeronautics and Space Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** NNH20ZDA001N-APEXUSPI **Closing Date:** 9/15/2020

Opportunity Title: Space Technology Research Institutes Appendix **Administering Department:** National Aeronautics and Space Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 80HQTR20NOA01-20STRI-B3 **Closing Date:** 8/4/2020

Opportunity Title: ROSES 2020: Studies with ICESat-2 **Administering Department:** National Aeronautics and Space Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** NNH20ZDA001N-ICESAT2 **Closing Date:** 10/30/2020

Opportunity Title: ROSES 2020: Commercial Smallsat Data Analysis **Administering Department:** National Aeronautics and Space Administration

Grants.gov Opportunity Number: NNH20ZDA001N-CSDA Closing Date: 9/1/2020

Opportunity Title: HERO Appendix G: Team Composition **Administering Department:** National Aeronautics and Space Administration **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 80JSC019N0001-TEAM **Closing Date:** 7/15/2020

National Endowment for the Humanities

Opportunity Title: Short Documentaries **Administering Department:** National Endowment for the Humanities **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 20200812-TT **Closing Date:** 1/6/2021 **Opportunity Title:** Media Projects **Administering Department:** National Endowment for the Humanities **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 20200812-TD-TR **Closing Date:** 1/6/2021

Opportunity Title: Humanities Initiatives **Administering Department:** National Endowment for the Humanities **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 20200716-AA-AB-AC-AD-AE **Closing Date:** 7/16/2020

National Science Foundation

Opportunity Title: Human-Environment and Geographical Sciences Program - Doctoral Dissertation Research Improvement Awards **Administering Department:** National Science Foundation **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 20-583 **Closing Date:**

Opportunity Title: Dynamics of Integrated Socio-Environmental Systems **Administering Department:** National Science Foundation **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 20-579 **Closing Date:** 11/16/2020

Opportunity Title: Disaster Resilience Research Grants **Administering Department:** National Science Foundation **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 20-581 **Closing Date:** 9/15/2020

Opportunity Title: Restricted-Access Research Data Centers **Administering Department:** National Science Foundation **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 15-586 **Closing Date:** 9/30/2020

Opportunity Title: Division of Physics: Investigator-Initiated Research Projects **Administering Department:** National Science Foundation **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 20-580 **Closing Date:** 12/8/2020

Department of Agriculture

Opportunity Title: 2020 Norman E. Borlaug International Agricultural Science and Technology Fellowship **Administering Department:** Department of Agriculture **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** USDA-FAS-10777-0700-10-20-0008 **Closing Date:** 8/7/2020

Opportunity Title: Enabling Agricultural Innovations for Sustainable Food Security: Biotechnology and Seeds Systems in Asia and Africa **Administering Department:** Department of Agriculture **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** USDA-FAS-10960-0700-10-20-0025 **Closing Date:** 8/17/2020

Opportunity Title: Development of a Time Release Study Methodology for Agricultural Goods **Administering Department:** Department of Agriculture **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** USDA-FAS-10960-0700-10-20-0022 **Closing Date:** 8/7/2020

Opportunity Title: SNAP E&T National Partnership Grants **Administering Department:** Department of Agriculture **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** USDA-FNS-SNAP-20-ETNPG **Closing Date:** 7/22/2020

Opportunity Title: SNAP Data and Technical Assistance (DATA) Grants **Administering Department:** Department of Agriculture **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** USDA-FNS-SNAP-FY20-ETDATA **Closing Date:** 7/13/2020

Opportunity Title: FSIS FERN Cooperative Agreement Program **Administering Department:** Department of Agriculture **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** FSIS-FERN-061020 **Closing Date:** 7/3/2020 **Opportunity Title:** Agricultural Genome to Phenome Initiative **Administering Department:** Department of Agriculture **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** USDA-NIFA-OP-007632 **Closing Date:** 7/15/2020

Opportunity Title: Environmental Quality Incentives Program (EQIP) Boots on the Ground Assistance **Administering Department:** Department of Agriculture **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** USDA-NRCS-SC-EQIP-20-NOFO0001028 **Closing Date:** 7/31/2020

Opportunity Title: Socially Disadvantaged Groups Grant **Administering Department:** Department of Agriculture **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** RBCS-SDGG-2020 **Closing Date:** 8/10/2020

Department of Justice

Opportunity Title: Development of the American Probation and Parole Association (APPA) Black Letter Standards of Practice **Administering Department:** Department of Justice **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 20CS20 **Closing Date:** 7/6/2020

Opportunity Title: Expected Practices Video Project **Administering Department:** Department of Justice **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 20PR05 **Closing Date:** 8/4/2020

Opportunity Title: Executive Training for Newly Appointed Wardens Curriculum Update **Administering Department:** Department of Justice **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 20PR04 **Closing Date:** 8/4/2020

Opportunity Title: Justice Involved Women: Developing an Agency Wide Approach Curriculum Update and Pilot **Administering Department:** Department of Justice **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 20PR03 **Closing Date:** 8/4/2020

Opportunity Title: Establishing a Correctional Case Management Model for Jails Training Program **Administering Department:** Department of Justice **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 20JD04 **Closing Date:** 8/3/2020

Opportunity Title: Direct Supervision and Critical Responsivity **Administering Department:** Department of Justice **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** 20JD08 **Closing Date:** 6/30/2020

Department of Treasury

Opportunity Title: RESTORE Act Direct Component - Construction and Real Property Activities **Administering Department:** Department of Treasury **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** GR-RDC-20-002 **Closing Date:** 12/31/2020

Opportunity Title: RESTORE Act Direct Component-- Non-Construction Activities **Administering Department:** Department of Treasury **Grants.gov Opportunity Number:** GR-RDC-20-001 **Closing Date:** 12/31/20